Mayor’s Office, City of Penticton
171 Main Street, Penticton, B.C. V2A 5A9

Tel: 250-490-2400 Fax: 250-490-2402
www.penticton.ca

March 18, 2021

BC Housing

1701 — 4555 Kingsway
Burnaby, BC V5H 4V8

Attention: Mr. Shayne Ramsay, CEO

352 Winnipeg Street, Penticton

Further to your request of Penticton Council to reconsider its March 2, 2021 decision regarding 352
Winnipeg. On March 16, 2021 Council considered this request and passed the following resolution:

9.1 BC Housing Reguest for Reconsideration for 352 Winnipeg Street and Related
Correspondence

83/2021 It was MOVED and SECONDED
THAT Council receive into the record the correspondence dated March 8, 2021 from BC
Housing and deny the request to reconsider the rejection of BC Housing’s temporary use
application for an emergency shelter at 352 Winnipeg Street until March 31, 2022.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

We have encouraged staff to continue working on a transition plan with BC Housing.

Yours truly,

Johggs%

Mayor

cc. Penticton City Council
Donny van Dyk, Penticton CAO



